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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:   Monday, February 28, 2022 

TO:   Town Council 

FROM: Michael D. Borg, Town Manager 

RE:   Town Manager Report   

 

Below are key activities, that I think would be of interest:   

PUBLIC HEALTH – Updates 

• FLU Shots for the public- Are available 

o Flu shots by appointment in the office from 3:00pm – 5:45pm for the public 

 or employees. 

o All doses are thimerosal-free 

o Hi-Dose vaccines are available for those who are 65 yrs. or older. 

• COVID-19 Response: 

o Here is a breakdown of our activities over the past two weeks: 

o Current number of total positives in North Attleborough: 6425 
o Actively Infectious: 6 

o Current number of active cases for last week: 25 

o Current positivity rate: 5% 

o Total Cases for Month of January- 1828 

 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT - Updates   

• Snowstorm-02/25/2022  

o Total Snow Event Cost: $63,069.50 

o Amount of Snowfall: 3.8 inches 

 

COMMUNICATION – Updates  

• North Attleborough/Plainville Rotary Club Distinguished Service Awards 

o Outstanding Public Employee Award: North Attleboro Public School Nurses 

o Outstanding Educator Award: Elizabeth Scofield 

o Outstanding Senior Award: Carol Hood 

• Save the Date: KNAB Town Wide Cleanup- May 7, 2022 

 

 OPERATIONS – Update 

• Elections: 

o March 1, 2022- Deadline for Ballot Questions 

 


